
 [External Email]

From: Phan, Johnny
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Final Parkland Agreement PDF
Date: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 3:26:19 PM
Attachments: image001.png

 
 

From: David Snow <DSnow@rwglaw.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 2:16 PM
To: Miller, Gregg <gmiller@coblentzlaw.com>; Straka, Stephanie <sstraka@coblentzlaw.com>
Cc: Phan, Johnny <Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>; Burnham, Nicolle
<nicolle.burnham@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Final Parkland Agreement PDF
 
 

 

Gregg and Stephanie,
 
The following is a link to the final Parkland Agreement on the share site.  This is simply an excerpt
from the final PDF version of the DA that Stephanie circulated earlier today, to create the stand-
alone version for signatures.
 
https://sanjoseca.sharepoint.com/sites/CAO-
Transactional/External%20Documents/Google%20Development%20Agreement%20-
April%202021/Final%20Signature%20Documents/Parkland%20Agreement/6-7-
21%20Final%20Parkland%20Agreement%20for%20Signature.PDF
 
Please let us know if you have any questions.
 
Best,
 
Dave
 
David M. Snow
Attorney

RICHARDS
WATSON
GERSHON
350 South Grand Avenue, 37th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90071
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

T: 
213.626.8484
D:   213.253.0259
E: 
dsnow@rwglaw.com
W: 
rwglaw.com
 
 
 
NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you
are not the intended recipient of this communication, or an employee or agent responsible for
delivering this
communication to the intended recipient, please advise the sender by reply
email and immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing
the contents. Thank you.
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